Page 1
From: "Bach, Laura \(WSAC\)" <l auraB@wsac.wa.gov>

To: "Dale Schuster" <dschuster@cityofportorchard.us>
Date: 7/3/2013 3:09:56 PM
Subject: RE: got you reinstated!

Ok.

Laura J. Bach

Assistant Director

Washington Student Achievement Council

State Approving Agency for Veterans’ Education and Training
Telephone: (360) 753-7821

FAX: (360) 704-6221

From: Dale Schuster [mailto:dschuster@cityofportorchard.us]
Sent: Wednesday, July 03, 2013 1:08 PM

To: Bach, Laura (WSAC)

Subject: RE: got you reinstated!

Ok standby. Getting it together

From: Bach, Laura (WSAC) [mailto:LauraB@wsac.wa.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, July 03, 2013 11:55 AM

To: Dale Schuster

Subject: RE: got you reinstated!

How ‘bout now? It would help if you have the approval letter with the forms and a Veterans Training Agreement (or at least his
training dates) for him completed.

LB

Laura |. Bach

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
Sent: Wednesday, July 03, 2013 11:54 AM

To: Bach, Laura (WSAC)
Subject: RE: got you reinstated!

When is a good time to call? Need to get Officer Nathan Lynch started. Dale

Cdr. Dale G. Schuster

dschuster@cityofportorchard.us

Port Orchard Police Department
546 Bay St.

Port Orchard, WA. 98366

PH (360) 876-1700

FX (360) 876-5546

From: Bach, Laura (WSAC) [mailto:LauraB@wsac.wa.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, July 03, 2013 11:45 AM

To: Dale Schuster

Subject: got you reinstated!

Hi Commander Schuster,

| just got the VA Form 22-1998 from the VA that officially reinstates the Port Orchard Police Dept for VA benefits. You may now
certify any eligible veterans for the approved Police Officer OJT program. Please note that the approval is retroactive to 6/13/
2012.

6/1/2018
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Please feel free to give me a call and | will be happy to assist you in completing the enrollment paperwork for any eligible veteran
trainees.

Have a safe and enjoyable 4th of July!
LB

Laura J. Bach

Assistant Director

Washington Student Achievement Council

State Approving Agency for Veterans’ Education and Training
Telephone: (360) 753-7821

FAX: (360) 704-6221

6/1/2018



